PASHA HAWAII HOLDINGS LLC

TOPA FINANCIAL CENTER / FORT STREET TOWER
745 FORT STREET, SUITE 315, HoNoLULU, HI 96813
TELEPHONE: (808) 523-8625 FACSIMILE: (808) 523-8630

TO: Janie Sheng, Director
Office of Public Assistance, Governmental Affairs and Compliance (OPAGAC)
Surface Transportation Board
395 E Street, SW, Washington, DC, 20423

FROM: Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LLC
DATE: September 19, 2024
SUBJECT:  Annual Certification
Pasha Hawaii Over High and Wide Tariff - STB PHHD NO. 03

Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LL.C - STB PHHD NO. 06
Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LLC - STB PHHD NO. 07

Dear Director:;

I, Michael R. Johnson, certify that [ am Secretary of Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LL.C, a water
carrier operating in the noncontiguous domestic trade subject to the jurisdiction of the Surface
Transportation Board, that Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LLC is in compliance with the regulations
of 49 CFR 1312 for purposes of publishing, filing, and keeping its tariff electronically, and that it
is in compliance with all other regulations of 49 CFR 1312, except those specifically applicable
to tariffs maintained in paper format.

The Internet address where Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LLC’s tariffs
can be located is: https://www.pashahawaiitariffs.com

This Internet address is current as of September 19, 2024.

I further certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on September 19, 2024.

Sincerely,

Micha&l/R. Johnson, Secretary

Pasha Hawaii Holdings, LLC




